REQUEST FOR LEGAL SERVICES

RECEIVED

Date: April 18, 2017

From: Riki Hokama, Chair By Dept. of the Corporation Counsel at 10:14 am, Apr 18, 2017
Budget and Finance Committee

TRANSMITTAL

Memo to: DEPARTMENT OF THE CORPORATION COUNSEL

Attention: Jeffrey Ueoka, Esq.

Subject: FISCAL YEAR 2018 BUDGET (CC-10) (BF-1)

Background Data: Please review proposed revisions to General Budget Provisionsgng ac%se if -
the provisions are acceptable. a3 m
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W 274 i Carla Nakata or Traci Fujita - a2 -
Riki Hol&ama (Telephone Extension: 7659 or 7687, respectively)
() ROUTINE (WITHIN 15 WORKING DAYS) [ ] RUSH (WITHIN 5 WORKING DAYS)
(] PRIORITY (WITHIN 10 WORKING DAYS) [] URGENT (WITHIN 3 WORKING DAYS)
[X] SPECIFY DUE DATE (IF IMPOSED BY SPECIFIC CIRCUMSTANCES): April 21, 2017
REASON: In preparation for decision-making week on the FY 2018 Budget.
FOR CORPORATION COUNSEL'S RESPONSE
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MEMO TO: Riki Hokama, Chair
Budget and Finance Committee
FROM: Jeffrey Ueoka, Deputy Corporation Counsel 4 VL
DATE: April 24, 2017
SUBJECT: FISCAL YEAR (“FY”) 2018 BUDGET (cc-10) (BF-1)

We are in receipt of your request dated April 18, 2017 requesting our
review of the General Budget Provisions contained in the proposed Fiscal Year
2018 Budget bill. We have reviewed the General Budget Provisions and have
worked with your Committee Staff on revisions and as of the date of this
memorandum, we feel comfortable with the proposed language.
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